

CURRICULUM VITAE



1. **Family name:** Perttunen
2. **First names:** Jaana Kristiina
3. **Date of birth:** 02.05.1963
4. **Nationality:** Finnish
5. **Civil status:** Married
6. **Education:**

Institution (Date from - Date to)	Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained:
5/2006 JAMK University of Applied Sciences	Multicultural Competent Teacher 30 ECTS
5/2003 JAMK University of Applied Sciences	Project Management 30 ECTS
5/2002 JAMK University of Applied Sciences	Vocational Teacher, 1,5 years
3/2000 Jyväskylä University	Master of Health Sciences, Jyväskylä University
5/2000 Pirkanmaa University of Applied Sciences	Infection Control Nurse 15 ECTS
5/1988 Oulu Health Care College	Nurse Specialist, Perioperative nursing, 1 year
5/1986 Kemi Nursing College	Licensed Registered Nurse
5/1982 Kemi High School	High School Graduate

7. Language skills:

Language	Reading	Speaking	Writing
Finnish	mother tongue	mother tongue	mother tongue
English	C2	C1	C1
Swedish	C1	B2	B2
German	A2	A2	A1
Italian	A1	A1	A1

8. Membership of professional bodies:

2015 - present	European Operating Room Nurses Association (EORNA), Board member; Chair of the Scientific Committee of the Congress 2017, Rhodes
2013 – 2015	European Operating Room Nurses Association (EORNA), Board member, Member of the Scientific Committee of the EORNA Congress 2015, Rome
2013 – present	Finnish Operating Room Nurses Association (FORNA) President
2003-2006	Finnish Operating Room Nurses Association (FORNA) Board member

2004- 2006	European Operating Room Nurses Association (EORNA), Board member, Member of the Scientific Committee of the EORNA Congress 2006, Dublin
2001-2006	European Operating Room Nurses Association (EORNA), Board member
2001-2006	Nordic Operating Room Nurses Association (NORNA), board member

9. Other skills: Multiple skills of information technology

10. Present position: Senior Lecturer in Nursing, JAMK University of Applied Sciences

11. Years within the firm: 13

12. Key qualifications:

- Perioperative nursing
- Infection control
- Patient assessment and clinical examination

13. Specific experience in the region:

Country	Date from – Date to
Spain	Network with the Universidad Europea, Madrid, Universidad Europea, Valencia and Universidad Catolica de Valencia 2016, 5 days
USA	Delegate in the Association of periOperative Registered Nurses (AORN) Surgical Conference and Expo 2016, 5 days
France	Executive board member, European Operating Room Nurses Association (EORNA) strategy meeting, Paris, 2016, 3 days
Italy	Speaker in the 7th Congress of the European Operating Room Nurses Association (EORNA), Rome, 2015, 4 days
Belgium	Executive board member, European Operating Room Nurses Association (EORNA) strategy meeting, Brussels, 2015, 3 days
Portugal	Network with the ISAVE - Instituto Superior de Saúde do Alto Ave, Braga 4 days; Speaker in the 6th Congress of the European Operating Room Nurses Association (EORNA), Lissbon, 2012, 4 days
India	Speaker in the Indo – Global Education Summit; New Delhi; 2011, 5 days
South Africa	Visiting lecturer, Kwan Nata Zulu University, Durban; 2008, 1 month
Denmark	Speaker in the 6th Congress of the European Operating Room Nurses Association (EORNA), Rome, 2009, 4 days
Norway	Speaker in the 2nd Congress of the Nordic Operating Room Nurses Association (NORNA), Stavanger, 2008, 3 days
Sweden	Visiting lecturer, Mälardalen University of Applied Sciences; Eskilstuna, 2007, 5 days and 2009, 5 days
Ireland	Speaker in the 5th Congress of the European Operating Room Nurses Association (EORNA), Dublin, 2006, 4 days
Sweden	Speaker in the 1st Congress of the Nordic Operating Room Nurses Association (NORNA), Uppsala, 2005, 3 days
Malaysia	Visit to Ansell's Science & Technology Innovation Centre, Kuala Lumpur and Ansell Malaysia Sdn Bhd, Melaka, Malaysia; 2002, 10 days

14. Professional experience:

Date	Location	Company & reference person	Position	Description
1/2004-present	Jyväskylä, Finland	JAMK University of Applied Sciences	Senior Lecturer	Perioperative nursing, infection control, clinical examination, theses supervision, practical training supervision
1/2010-6/2010	Helsinki, Finland	Ministry of Social Affairs and Health, Department for Promotion of Welfare and Health	Senior Officer	Pandemic control (H1N1)
9/2006-12/2006	Jyväskylä, Finland	JAMK University of Applied Sciences	Project manager	RUTA-project (<i>Reforming nursing routines with the help of new technology</i>). The aim of the project was to develop nursing functions by utilizing the use of technology and by that release the resources in nursing care for improving patient safety.
9/2002-3/2003	Helsinki, Finland	Ministry of Social Affairs and Health	Member of The Working Group on Nursing	Health and well-being by evidence based nursing. The national target and action plan 2004 – 2007. Publications of the Ministry of Social Affairs and Health
1/2002-5/2002	Jyväskylä, Finland	Central Finland Health Care District	Project Manager	Mentoring programme of the new employees in day surgery clinic
9/1988 – 12/2003	Jyväskylä, Finland	Central Finland Health Care District, Operative Unit	RN	Perioperative Nurse, Infection Control Nurse

15. List of publications:

- Karma, A, Kinnunen, T, Palovaara, M & **Perttunen**, J. 2016. Perioperatiivinen hoitotyö (Perioperative nursing). Textbook for nursing students. Sanomapro.
- **Perttunen**, J. 2012. Using PBL in learning perioperative nursing. Oral presentation. The 6th Congress of the European Operating Room Nurses Association, Lisbon, Portugal. Book of abstracts.
- **Perttunen**, J. 2009. Health Promotion in Perioperative Nursing, Oral presentation, The 5th Congress of the European Operating Room Nurses Association, Copenhagen, Denmark. Book of abstracts.
- **Perttunen**, J. 2008. The Development of the Competence of Perioperative Nursing Students, Oral presentation, The 2nd Congress of the Nordic Operating Room Nurses Association (NORNA), Stavanger, Norway. Book of abstracts.
- Lemmetty, K, **Perttunen**, J, Rinkinen, J, Tiikkainen, P & Ryttyläinen, K. 2007. Hoitotyön todellisuus teknologian kehittämisen lähtökohtana: valmisteluhankkeen tuloksia. (The reality of nursing as the starting point of improving the health technology. The final report of the development project in Central Finland Health Care District). *Sairaanhoitaja (Finnish Nursing Journal)* 80 (11), 16-19.
- Hopia, H., Raappana, M., **Perttunen**, J., Tiikkainen, P. & Liimatainen, L. 2007. Laajavastuinen hoitotyö asiantuntijasairaanhoitajan haasteena (The expanded job description as a challenge to the clinical nurse specialist). *Sairaanhoitaja (Finnish Nursing Journal)* 80 (8), 14-16.
- **Perttunen**, J. 2006. The Post-Discharge Follow-up of Surgical Site Infections, Oral presentation, The 4th Congress of the European Operating Room Nurses Association. Dublin, Ireland. Book of abstracts.
- Peltokoski, J & **Perttunen**, J 2006. Verkkopohjainen portaali sairaanhoitajan perehdyttämisen menetelmänä. (The web-based portal as a method for mentoring the nurses) in the Annual Book of Nursing.
- **Perttunen**, J. 2006. The use of topical microbial agents in surgical skin asepsis. Private Hospital Healthcare Europe 2006. Camden Publishing Ltd, T12-14.
- **Perttunen**, J. 2005. The Consequences of Wound Infection in post-discharged follow-up. Oral presentation, The 1st Congress of the Nordic Operating Room Nurses Association (NORNA). Uppsala, Sweden. Book of abstracts.

- **Perttunen, J.** 2003. Perehdytyskoulutus (Mentoring of the nurses). In the book Heikkilä, Miettinen, Paunonen, Mäkelä (published.) Sairaanhoidajan urakehitys Keski-Suomessa (The career development of the nurses in Central Finland). Publications of JAMK University of Applied Sciences 25.
- **Perttunen, J. Murtolahti, M. & Miettinen, M.** 2003. Perehdyttäminen osaamisen lisääjänä (Mentoring creates competence). Sairaanhoidaja (Finnish Nursing Journal) 76 (1) 11-13.
- **Perttunen, J. & Palmu, A.** 2002. The Consequences of Wound Infection in post-discharged follow-up. Poster presentation, The 13rd Healthcare Infection Society (HIS) International Conference, Edinburgh, Scotland. Book of abstracts.
- **Perttunen, J & Kyrö, M** 1997: Kohti savutonta sairaalaa (Towards a smokefree hospital). Suomen lääkärilehti (Finnish Medical Journal) 52 (11) 1323-1324.

16. Contact details:

Jaana Perttunen
 RN, MSc
 Senior Lecturer
 JAMK University of Applied Sciences
 School of Health and Social Studies
 Piippukatu 2, FIN-40100 Jyväskylä, Finland
 tel: +358 400 266055
 email: jaana.perttunen@jamk.fi
www.jamk.fi

17. Date and signature 11.3.2017

Jaana Perttunen